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Greer, Leslie

From: Lazarus, Steven
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 6:55 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Martone, Kim; Hansted, Kevin
Subject: FW: OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc.
Attachments: SPrinter2715120916280.pdf

Leslie, 

Please process the attached CON Determination. 

Steve 

Steven W. Lazarus 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Division of Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health 
410 Capitol Avenue 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: 860‐418‐7012 
Fax:        860‐418‐7053 

From: John Newman [mailto:jnewman@jmeisner.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 09, 2015 4:06 PM 
To: Lazarus, Steven 
Subject: OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc. 

Dear Steve, 
Following up on our earlier discussion and your directions, I am forwarding the appended CON Determination 
Form on behalf of  OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc.  Please feel free to contact me should you require any 
clarification as to the submission.  As the parties are hopeful of closing expeditiously on the matters described 
in the submission, your Timely attention and response to this matter is greatly appreciated. 
Thank you, 
John Newman 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Hansted, Kevin
Sent: Wednesday, December 16, 2015 7:09 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: OHCA Determination Report #15-32052-DTR

Leslie, please add the below to the record. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kevin T. Hansted  
Staff Attorney 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
410 Capitol Ave., MS #13HCA 
P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT  06134 
Phone: 860-418-7044 
Email: kevin.hansted@ct.gov 
 

   
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  This email and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended 
recipient.  If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, distribute or take action in reliance on this 
message.  If I have sent you this message in error, please notify me immediately by return email and promptly delete 
this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Nancy Noll [mailto:nnoll@opticarepc.net]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 3:42 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report #15‐32052‐DTR 
 

Mr. Hansted ‐ Thank you for your prompt review of the materials I submitted last Friday.  I can confirm that 
the organizational chart reflects arrangements both before and after the transaction.  The chart itself will not 
change, and my involvement, along with that of Dr. Yimoyines and others referenced in the attachment to the 
response will be the same and as listed on that chart both before and after closing, except that Dr. Yimoyines 
will be reappointed to the OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc. Board of Directors as a result of the transaction, 
and two members of that Board will resign.  I am on the Centers Board now and will continue to hold that 
position. 
 
The administrative and operational Boards and Committees as outlined in the attachment to my response last 
week will remain as they are now with no change after the closing.  All the specific individuals listed in the 
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organizational chart that I submitted will hold those particular posts as identified in the chart both before and 
after the closing of the transaction. 
 
Please let me know if I can provide you with any additional information or clarification, and thank you again 
for your prompt attention to this matter. 
 
Regards, 
 
Nancy Noll 
OptiCare, P.C. 
87 Grandview Avenue 
Waterbury, CT  06708 
(203)465-1447 
Fax (203)575-7444 
 

 
 
visit us at www.opticarepc.com 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2015 10:41 AM 
To: Nancy Noll 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report #15-32052-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Noll, 
 
Thank you for the information.  Does the organizational chart you provided represent the current organizational 
structure or post‐transaction?  If it is the current structure, please provide me with an organizational chart showing the 
post‐transaction structure. 
 
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



3

this message and any attachments from your computer system.  We do not waive attorney‐client or work product 
privilege by the transmission of this message. 
 

From: Nancy Noll [mailto:nnoll@opticarepc.net]  
Sent: Friday, December 11, 2015 3:10 PM 
To: Hansted, Kevin <Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov> 
Subject: RE: OHCA Determination Report #15‐32052‐DTR 
 

Good afternoon Mr. Hansted – I have responded below to your inquiries below.  Please let me know if you will 
require anything further.  Thank you in advance for your help.   
 
Nancy Noll 
OptiCare, P.C. 
87 Grandview Avenue 
Waterbury, CT  06708 
(203)465-1447 
Fax (203)575-7444 
 

 
 
visit us at www.opticarepc.com 
 

From: Hansted, Kevin [mailto:Kevin.Hansted@ct.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2015 11:50 AM 
To: Nancy Noll 
Subject: OHCA Determination Report #15-32052-DTR 
 
Dear Ms. Noll, 
 
I am in receipt of your determination request regarding OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc.  Please address the following 
questions at your earliest convenience: 
 

1.       Describe the nature of the affiliation between OptiCare, P.C. and the OptiCare ophthalmic amulatory surgery 
center located in Waterbury (“Facility”); 
OptiCare,P.C. is owned 100% by Dean Yimoyines, M.D.  The P.C., though independent, has worked closely 
with OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc. and the Surgery Center since the inception of the ASC in 
1986.  OptiCare P.C. does the vast majority (over 98%) of it’s surgical procedures at the ASC and has done so 
since 1986. Dr. Yimoyines, in the past, was an equity stake holder in OptiCare Health Systems and OptiCare 
Eye Health Centers, Inc. 
 

2.       Are the net assets of Facility being sold to Dr. Yimoyines?; and 
No.  This transaction just involves a reorganization of ownership interests in OptiCare Health Systems, Inc., so 
as to make that entity and OptiCare Eye Health Centers Inc. both exclusively physician controlled entities on a 
going forward basis. 
 

3.       Who currently governs and controls Facility and who will govern and control Facility post‐transaction?  (please 
provide evidence) 
The ASC is owned exclusively by OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc. and is controlled by the Board of Directors 
of Centers.  This will not change as a result of this transaction.  On an administrative and operational level, 
the ASC  Board of Directors at present is composed of the following members:  Dean Yimoyines, M.D., 
President, Secretary and Director of OptiCare, P.C.; Nancy Noll, Vice President and Assistant Secretary of 
OptiCare, P.C.; President and Director of OptiCare Eye Health Centers, Inc.; President and Director of OptiCare 
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Health Systems, Inc., Olga Konykhov, M.D., staff member of OptiCare, P.C., Lori Velleca, R.N., Director of 
Nursing.  The Operating Room Committee of the ASC is comprised of the same individuals listed above, as 
well as Lorenzo Cervantes, M.D., staff member of OptiCare, P.C. and Meredith Gershon, M.D., staff member 
of OptiCare, P.C.  We append the attached evidence supporting this governance and the operational units 
involved within the ASC. 

 
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
 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential 
information including information protected under the federal Health Insurance Portability and Accessibility Act (HIPAA) and other state and federal 
laws. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this message is STRICTLY PROHIBITED, and could 
result in sanctions and penalties. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify OptiCare by reply e-mail or by telephone 
at (203) 574-2020, and destroy the original transmission and its attachments without reading them or saving them to disk. Any information contained 
or attached to this transmission is not to be used, disclosed or retained in any fashion without authorization from the sender.  

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
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